

District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Hansen, Jeff [<mailto:jrhansen@lan-inc.com>]
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 8:44 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint THM

Hi Mike,

Still nothing?

Jeffrey R. Hansen
Senior Project Manager

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ) [<mailto:PRYSBYM@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 9:27 AM
To: Hansen, Jeff
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint THM

Not yet....I will check with Adam Rosenthal, our EQA, when I return from to office this afternoon.

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 27, 2015, at 8:19 AM, Hansen, Jeff <jrhansen@lan-inc.com> wrote:

Hi Mike,

Have you seen any results from the DEQ lab for Flint TTHM yet?

Jeffrey R. Hansen
Senior Project Manager

<image001.gif>

1311 South Linden Road, Suite B • Flint, MI 48532

T 810.820.2682 C PPI
www.lan-inc.com • jrhansen@lan-inc.com

CONFIDENTIALITY AND PRIVILEGE NOTICE: This email communication, including any and all attachments, (collectively, this "Communication"), is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. This Communication may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or proprietary. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this Communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this Communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and destroy any and all copies of this Communication.

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2015 2:29 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint TTHM draft letter, Fenton Sanitary Survey - draft letter
Attachments: Flint DBP 3Q15.doc; Evalltr 2015.doc

Steve,

Attached are draft letters for you review and comment as needed. City of Flint – Return to Compliance, City of Fenton – Sanitary Survey. Thanks.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817